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7 May 2019 

 

Elle Donnelly 
Senior Planner – Resource & Energy Assessment 
Department of Planning & Environment 
GPO BOX 39 
SYDNEY NSW 2001 
 

Your Ref: SSD 9515 
Our Ref: DOC19/368717 

 
Emailed: elle.donnelly@planning.nsw.gov.au 

 

Dear Ms Donnelly 

Re: Yanco Solar Farm (SSD9515) – Environmental Impa ct Statement 

Thank you for the opportunity to provide advice on the Environmental Impact Statement 
(EIS) for the Yanco Solar Farm (SS9515). This is a response from the Department of 
Planning & Environment – Division of Resources & Geoscience (the Division).  

The Division has reviewed the EIS for the Yanco Solar Farm (SSD 9515) and acknowledges 
the proponent has undertaken a search of the MinView database and identified that no 
mining, exploration or extractive industries over or in the vicinity of the proposal site (refer to 
page xxiii of EIS). 

The Division has no resource sterilisation concerns regarding the Project or additional issues 
to be addressed.  

Queries regarding the above information should be directed to the Division of Resources & 
Geoscience - Land Use team at landuse.minerals@geoscience.nsw.gov.au. 

 

Yours sincerely 

 

Steven Palmer 
Acting Manager – Land Use 
 
 

 

 


